
Appointment: 
From: ^dacted 

To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Gonzalez, Nuria (nuria.gonzalez@cpuc.ca.gov) (nuria.gonzalez@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Subject: PG&E and E3 meet with President Peevey re Oakley 
Location: Pres Peevey's office 
Start: 1/1/1901 12:00:00 AM 
End: 1/1/1901 12:00:00 AM 

Hi Nuria -

Please accept this invitation when you get a chance. 

Thank you. 

Redacted 

VP, Regulatory Relations 

Redacted 

From: Gonzalez, Nuria rmailto:nuria.oonzalez(i 
Sent: Tuesday, lulv IS. 2014 4:02 PM 
jo Redacted 
Subject: RE: PG&E Meeting Request 

Thanks © 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 4:01 PM 
To: Gonzalez, Nuria 
Subject: PG&E Meeting Request 

Hello Nuria -

Attached is a meeting request for PG&E and E3 (Energy and Environmental 
Economics) to meet with President Peevey on August 27, 2014, from 10:30-11:30 
regarding Oakley. I will send you a calendar invitation. Thank you. 

SB GT&S 0632903 

mailto:nuria.gonzalez@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:nuria.gonzalez@cpuc.ca.gov


«...» 

Best regards, 

Redacted 

VP, Regulatory Relations 

Redacted 

SB GT&S 0632904 


